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DATE: January 23, 2013 Z T )

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk . = :mS

FROM: James E. McRoy, Utility System/Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineeri& O
RE: Docket No. 120078-SU; Application for staff-assisted rate case in Brevard County

- by TKCB. -

Attached is a response from the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP)
regarding Staff’s request for additional information concerning TKCB. Please place the attached
document in the docket file.

Should you have any questions, regarding this matter, please contact me.

Attachment
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James McRoy

From: Powers, Tom [Tom Powers@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent:  Wednesday, January 23, 2013 10:52 AM

To: James McRoy
Subject: RE: D#120078-SU, TKCB Rate Case.
James,

The communitor installation was a recommendation that | made following last year’s inspection dated
5/22/12. Itis not necessary for the facility to have a communitor. The extra bar screens jerry has
installed to remove debris should be sufficient. However, more work for him. Any further questions or
concerns, please contact me. Thanks! tp

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by
clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.

From: James McRoy [mailto:JMcroy@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 9:50 AM

To: Powers, Tom

Cc: Paul Vickery; Shannon Hudson

Subject: D#120078-SU, TKCB Rate Case.

Tom,

Per my conversation with Mr. Jerry Padrick (TKCB's Plant Operator) this morning he informed me that
DEP was not requiring TKCB to install a Communitor for the surge tank per your inspection reported
dated May 22, 2012. Mr. Padrick further stated that he has installed screens at the tank and is manually
removing debris that collects there which he believes alleviates the need to install the communitor.
Please provide me an official response to the need of the communitor being installed and if the screens
installed at the plant meet your approval. Thank you.
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